PROTECTIVE ORDER MATERIAL

Message

From: Clifton Kagawa [clifkagawa@hawaii.rr.com]

on behalf of  Clifton Kagawa <clifkagawa@hawaii.rr.com> [clifkagawa@hawaii.rr.com]

Sent: 12/7/2003 4:26:27 PM

To: John Hoctor [jhoctor@navic.tv]

CC: Tim Evard [tim@adss.tv]; Milton Diaz Perez [mdiaz@bbitv.com]; Glenn Yamashita [gyamashita@bbitv.com]; Wanda

Moratin [wmoratin@bbitv.com]

John, enclosed is the clean verision of the Navic Developers Agreement. Let me know if you determine any
last changes. sSeparately will forward the signature page.

will Took forward to the revised MoU draft with the goal to complete this week. Thanks again for all
your help.

clif

Content-Type: application/msword; name="Navic Developers Agreement v[1].3.0.doc";
Content-Disposition: attachment; filename="Navic Developers Agreement v[1].3.0.doc"

Attachment Converted: "c:\documents and settings\delll\application data\qualcomm\eudora\attach\Navic
Developers Agreement v[1].3.0.doc"
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